
From:
To: Minister Hunt
Cc: MURPHY, Brendan; senator.antic@aph.gov.au
Subject: Definition of a woman and Senator Antic
Date: Friday, 15 April 2022 1:01:10 PM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or
open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Mr Hunt,

 I am writing to request that, as health minister, you inform Senator Antic that his behaviour in
Senate estimates was ignorant and disgraceful. Dr Murphy , the chief medical officer was quite correct that the
definition is a complex and a serious and rather subjective one and to sit laughing and smirking is arrogant and
ignorant. 

 For example - 1) is the definition of a woman having two X chromosomes? If so where does that leave people
with Turner's syndrome who appear as females outwardly ( phenotype) but lack a complete second X
chromosome?

2) what about Androgen insensitivity syndrome ? Affected people are genetically male (XY chromosomes) but
are resistent to male hormones and appear throughout life as women.

3) What about males with low levels of  5 -alpha- reductase? They are XY but appear as girls until puberty
around 12 yrs, when they grow penises and testes descend. This is an inherited genetic disease in some small
populations.They often go on to live as heterosexual males.Interestingly they quite often say they felt like boys
all along.

4) What does Senator Antic think about hermaphrodites born with both male and female gonads? Or
psuedohermaphrodites with the gonads of one sex and the phenotype of the other? Are they men or women?

5) Or is one only a women if one can bear children? Doesn’t that open a can of worms?

The answer to the question "what is the definition of a woman?” may seem simple to the simple- minded and
ignorant but needs to discussed with sensitivity and scientific knowledge. To do otherwise makes the
government look ignorant, insensitive and incompetent. Liberal candidates vying for election in the upcoming
election may also benefit from learning more about gender issues.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter,
 Regards,
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From:
To: MURPHY, Brendan
Subject: Congratulations
Date: Monday, 13 June 2022 7:30:35 PM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or
open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Amazing you have been honoured today with the companion of the order of Australia and you can’t define what
is a woman.

FOI 3843 - Document 2

Page 1 of 1

s47F

s47F

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
 

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H



From:
To: MURPHY  Brendan
Cc: RISHNIW  Tania; Ne s; 
Subject: RE: herald Sun art cle [SEC OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday  24 June 2022 9:36:22 AM

Thanks Brendan.
 can you pls send through a copy of the QON and answer  so we re on the same page?

 

From: MURPHY  Brendan <Brendan.Murphy@health.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday  23 June 2022 11 20 PM
To: @Health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>
Cc: RISHNIW  Tania <Tania.Rishniw@health.gov.au>; News <news@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>
Subject: herald Sun article [SEC OFFICIAL]
 
You probably have seen or will see this. This was one of the Departmental QONs that we have tabled in recent days.

 

 
If we get further media  we will say nothing to add beyond the tabled response
 

Brendan Murphy
Secretary
Dept. Health

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: >
Date: 23 June 2022 at 11 04 33 pm AEST
Subject: 78 word definition of woman slammed as ‘drivel
To: MURPHY  Brendan <Brendan Murphy@health gov au>
 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 
 
https //www.heraldsun.com.au/news/victoria/health-chief-slammed-for-lengthy-definition-of-a-woman/news-story/6bd63b28e6dbb05c7b61fe2b71da0a61

 

Brendan Murphy

[SEC OFFICIAL]
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